
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: Order Status
1 message

Burman Lee (R0A) Manchester University NHS FT <Lee.Burman@mft.nhs.uk> 30 May 2025 at 11:48
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, "orders@viamed.co.uk" <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Good morning, Kate

I think I have sorted the issue, the finance team are looking in to it 

I have attached the PO to this email 

Kind regards,
 
Lee Burman
S4S Theatre Equipment - MRI

Procurement & e-Commerce Department
Cobbett House
1st Floor Old Doctors Res
M13 9WL

     
 

 
 
For Medical Emergencies Vocera – Dial 82 and say ‘Lee Burman’
Otherwise please email lee.burman@mft.nhs.uk
 
For all stationary issues please call; 0161 276 5155 or email procurementsupport@mft.nhs.uk
 
 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 11:37
To: Burman Lee (R0A) Manchester University NHS FT <Lee.Burman@mft.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: Order Status
 
Good morning Lee,

Thank you for your email.

We have not received PO 900368024.

There have been issues with us receiving purchase orders from Wythenshawe/other Manchester hospitals.  

If the customer who placed the order chases it, then emails it in, we receive it straight away.  I am unsure why we do
not receive some if they are sent by (I assume) the procurement department.

Please could you email it to orders@viamed.co.uk
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Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
-----------------

On Fri, 30 May 2025 at 11:35, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Burman Lee (R0A) Manchester University NHS FT <Lee.Burman@mft.nhs.uk>
Date: Fri, 30 May 2025 at 11:32
Subject: Order Status
To: orders@viamed.co.uk <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Good morning,

I am just checking to see whether you have received PO 900368024

Any help would be appreciated 

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
 
 
Privacy and Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s)
only. It may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient, you must not copy,
distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this e-mail in error, we would be grateful if you
would notify us immediately. Thank you for your assistance. Please note that e-mails sent or received by our staff
may be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act (unless exempt).

Privacy and Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only.
It may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient, you must not copy,
distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this e-mail in error, we would be grateful if you
would notify us immediately. Thank you for your assistance. Please note that e-mails sent or received by our staff may
be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act (unless exempt).

VIAMED.pdf
59K

30/05/2025, 12:08 Gmail - Re: Order Status

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1833541395154058373%7Cmsg-f:1833542228972716… 3/3

mailto:lee.burman@mft.nhs.uk
mailto:procurementsupport@mft.nhs.uk
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=b5871a5be0&view=att&th=19720cf15698c160&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=b5871a5be0&view=att&th=19720cf15698c160&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw

